

# AIMEE MONKO

## GRAPHIC DESIGNER // ILLUSTRATOR

### BACKGROUND

I'M AIMEE, A DRIVEN AND CREATIVE DESIGN PROFESSIONAL BASED IN BROOKLYN, NEW YORK WITH A BACKGROUND IN FINE ARTS AND CHILD CARE. THE KIDS I'VE WORKED WITH INSPIRE MY PLAYFUL AND BUOYANT AESTHETIC. I LOVE WHAT I DO. COLOR AND TYPE CONTINUE TO EXCITE ME IN A VARIETY OF MEDIA. ATTENTION TO DETAIL AND A FUN, CLEAN MINIMALISM MAKE ME HAPPY. I PLAY WELL WITH OTHERS. MY VARIETY OF COMMISSIONED AND PERSONAL PROJECTS HAVE TAUGHT ME TO BE FLEXIBLE AND CAPABLE OF CUSTOMIZING MY DESIGN TO A VARIETY OF WORK WHILE STILL MAINTAINING MY VOICE AND VISION.

### EXPERIENCE

- |              |   |
|--------------|---|
| FEB-PRESENT  | PRODUCT DESIGNER<br>COMMON SUSTAINABLE, BROOKLYN NY         |
| JAN-PRESENT  | CREATIVE INTERN<br>TRIBECA ENTERPRISES, NEW YORK NY         |
| 2004-PRESENT | FREELANCE DESIGNER, ILLUSTRATOR                             |
| 2007-PRESENT | TELECOMMUTE DESIGNER<br>ACS COMMUNICATIONS, RHODE ISLAND MA |
| 2007-2008    | PRODUCTION ASSISTANT<br>DABNEY LEE STATIONERY, BROOKLYN NY  |

### EDUCATION

- |      |  |
|------|--|
| 2004 | BFA GRAPHIC DESIGN<br>EMMANUEL COLLEGE, BOSTON MA      |
| 2010 | DREAMWEAVER BASICS<br>NEW YORK UNIVERSITY, NEW YORK NY |

### SKILLS/SOFTWARE

- PRE-PRESS
- LAYOUT DESIGN
- ILLUSTRATION
- HTML/CSS
- PRINT PRODUCTION
- ILLUSTRATOR
- PHOTOSHOP
- INDESIGN
- DREAMWEAVER
- MICROSOFT OFFICE

### CONTACT

A.MONKO@GMAIL.COM

WWW.IAMCOLOSSUSDESIGN.COM

617.686.5084